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Your Ref: Faraday Road

Our Ref : 682949/C001 Dorcan
Swindon

Freshford Parish Council Wiltshire

51 Tyning Road SN3 5EY

Winsley

Wiltshire Tel : 01793 516182

BA15 2JN Fax:01793 516197

FAO: Selina Jobson 17/05/2021

Dear Mrs Jobson
Scheme title : Light No. 4 The Hill - (on Jasmine Cottage), Freshford.

We thank you for your recent enquiry and have pleasure in submitting our quotation as
follows:-

To supply and fit 1 no. clip in full side light shield to a Pudsey Diamond Dickens lanterns so the
light is shielded from the garages at the end of the private driveway. The light shield will be
factory finished in black.

Please note that this quotation allows for the shield to be fitted when our operative is in the
area.

This quotation is open for acceptance for a period of one month and will be reviewed after this
period and is offered subject to acceptance of our terms and conditions. Scheduled visits to
site which are aborted by yourselves 6 to 10 working days prior to attendance will be
chargeable at £150.00 +VAT per visit while scheduled visits to site which are aborted by
yourselves 5 or less working days prior to attendance will be chargeable at £200.00 +VAT per
visit. Aborted installation(s) while on-site due to reasons beyond our control will be chargeable
at £250.00 +VAT per aborted visit.

For the sum of £137.28
This price is exclusive of VAT.

The above quotation is subject to our standard printed conditions Ref No. FO-CG-520 Rev 3.04,
a copy of which are attached. Please sign and return with your official order.

In addition, the following conditions will apply:-
1. Materials will comply with the specification supplied by yourselves.

2. Application for progress payments will be made during the contract at monthly
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Thank you for your enquiry and should you require any further details, please do not hesitate
to contact me.

Yours sincerely

N e

David Page
New Business Manager
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